
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Questions and Answers for UPS Equipment: 
 
 
 
 

RFP 21-108 
UPS Equipment - E-rate YR 2021 (YR24)  

 
 
 

1. Is removal of existing equipment required? PCOE IT will remove the equipment 
 

2. Can all work be performed during standard business hours? Yes 
 

3. How many units are to be installed at each site? Varies 
 

4. Will each UPS have a network card b/c we don’t see those included on this RFP? No 
 

5. Is there any network card configuration required? No 
 

6. Are the units going to be installed in 2-post or 4-post racks? Varies 
 


